
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
21 February 2023 
 
 
Mr A Lesufi 
Office of the Premier 
Private Bag X61  
MARSHALLTOWN 
2107 
 
 
Dear Hon. Lesufi 
 
 
RE: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME ON QUESTION  5.PR003 
 
I would like to confirm receipt of your letter received 20 February 2023 in which you request for  
extension of time to reply to the above question. 
 
In terms of Rule 137(3), I hereby grant extension on the reply until Monday, 13 March 2023 as 
indicated in your request. 
 
 
A copy of your request will also be sent to the relevant Member who posed the question for 
information purposes. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
________________________ 
HON. NTOMBI MEKGWE 
SPEAKER OF THE GAUTENG PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE  
 
cc: Member P ATKISON (DA) 
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